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1112 Manatee Avenue West 
Bradenton, FL  34205 
purchasing@mymanatee.org 
 
Solicitation Addendum 

 
 
Addendum No.:   1 
Solicitation No.:   22-R079384ED 
Solicitation Title: Environmental and Marine Engineering Professional 

Services   
Addendum Date:    August 2, 2022 
Procurement Contact:   Emily Diaz, Senior Procurement Agent 
 
RFQ No. 22-R079384ED is amended as set forth herein. Responses to questions posed by 
prospective bidders are provided below. This Addendum is hereby incorporated in and 
made a part of RFQ No. 22-R079384ED. 
 
The deadline to submit all inquiries concerning interpretation, clarification or additional 
information pertaining to this RFQ is August 12, 2022.  
 
 
CHANGE TO:  
 
SECTION A, INSTRUCTIONS TO PROPOSERS, ARTICLE A.02 DUE DATE AND 
TIME 
 
A.02 DUE DATE AND TIME  

The Due Date and Time for submission of Proposals in response to this Request for 
Qualifications (RFQ) is September 1, 2022 by 3:00 P.M. ET. Proposals must be delivered 
to the following location: Manatee County Administration Building, 1112 Manatee Ave. 
W., Suite 803, Bradenton, FL 34205 prior to the Due Date and Time.  
 
Effective Monday (August 1, 2022), all visitors coming into the Administration Building 
will need to check in with 311 staff on the first floor by the main entrance to obtain a 
visitors’ badge to access all floors. Badges will be signed out and provided by 311 staff 
members. Visitors will be instructed to turn the badge in to the 311 staff upon departure. 

Proposal(s) received after the Due Date and Time will not be considered. It will be the sole 
responsibility of the Proposer to deliver its Proposal to the Manatee County Procurement 
Division for receipt on or before the Due Date and Time. If a Proposal is sent by U.S. Mail, 
courier or other delivery services, the Proposer will be responsible for its timely delivery to 
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the Procurement Division. Proposals delayed in delivery will not be considered, will not be 
opened at the public opening, and arrangements will be made for their return at the 
Proposer's request and expense. 

DELETE: 

EXHIBIT 1, SCOPE OF SERVICES, SECTION 1.01 SCOPE, ITEM 3 THROUGH 9 AND 
11. 

1.01 SCOPE 
Successful Proposer (hereinafter in this Scope referred to as Consultant) shall provide all 
labor, materials, equipment, supplies and travel to provide Professional Services to 
include, but not be limited to, the following disciplines and sub-disciplines: 

1. Engineering
2. Surveying and Mapping
3. Landscaping architectural design
4. Civil
5. Mechanical
6. Electrical
7. Plumbing
8. Structural
9. Transportation
10. Environmental / Natural Resources
11. Water Resources / Stormwater Management (includes stormwater, potable water,

reuse water, conveyance, supply, transmission, treatment, storage, etc.)
12. Coastal and Marine Engineering

QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES: 

Q1. On page 41, Exhibit 1, 1.01 Scope of solicitation; please clarify if item numbers 3 – 9 
and 11 are part of the disciplines and sub-disciplines as this Environmental and Marine 
Engineering Professional Services. 
R1.  Exhibit 1, Section 1.01 Scope of Solicitation has been modified. Items 3 through 9 and 
number 11 have been deleted. 

Q2. On page 47, Exhibit 2, Tab 6, item 4; please clarify if resumes, certifications, and/or 
licenses are part of the page count. 
R2. Resumes should be limited to one (1) page per staff member and do not count against the 
page limit. Certifications and licenses do not count against the page limit.  

Q3. Will there be a standalone contract for Surveying and Mapping portion of the scope 
of work? 
R3. No. 
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Q4. Who are the incumbents of this contract? 
R4. Coastal Engineering Consultants, Inc. and Wood Environment & Infrastructure Solutions, 
Inc. 

Q5. Does the County intend on releasing a new request for qualifications for engineering 
services for Capital Improvement Projects for the Water, Wastewater, and Reclaim Water 
Infrastructure in a separate RFQ this year? 
R5. The County recently completed a Request for Qualification 21-TA003647SAM for 
Professional Services Transportation and Stormwater Engineering which can be found on the 
County website. 

NOTE:  
Deleted items will be struck through, added or modified items will be underlined. All other terms 
and conditions remain as stated in the RFQ. 

INSTRUCTIONS: 
Receipt of this Addendum must be acknowledged as instructed in the solicitation document. 
Failure to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum may result in the response being deemed non-
responsive. 

END OF ADDENDUM 

AUTHORIZED FOR RELEASE 
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